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Md Samb <mdmandiboard@gmail.com>

Fwd: mwmmmmw (FPOS,
PACS, ATHIEH FIaifed Hmsdl, #ed) wusr HriRe arasa)
3nfe Y amnfead F aaq)

1 message

Principal Secretary Horticulture & Food Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at

Processing,Mantralaya <pshort@mp.gov.in>.:f;q-'.:,;_ TIRT ST fogure S 5:14 PM

To: mdmandiboard@gmail.com ,”w‘ﬁgjpﬁ_ 97-29:9200
From: "Principal Secretary Horticulture & Food Processing,Mantraiaya” -
<pshort@mp.gov.in> M e |D
To: "commrewa" <commrewa@nic.in> /E'S\\‘/f’/ wy 37)
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:11:04 PM o ‘;; 5 A

ATHTET HIRfET BATSE, Aedl Wt FIRTET IS 307 Fr amenad s

Subject: Fwd: Tls{eaR $o36T TR %US AT 3ictaid e, (FPOS, PAC:QE,
oy

g
a\"
From: "Principal Secretary Horticulture & Food Processing,Mantralaya" gl -
<pshort@mp.gov.in> .
To: "Commissioner Office, Indore" <commindore@nic.in>, "commgwa"
<commgwa@mp.nic.in>, "Commissioner Jabalpur Div" <commijabalpur@mp.nic.in>,
"Commissioner Narmadapuram" <commnarmadapuram@mp.gov.in>, "Commissioner
Sagar" <commsagar@nic.in>, "Commissioner Shahdol" <commshahdol@mp.gov.in>,
"commujjain” <commujjain@mp.nic.in>, "Mr Ravindra Mishra"

<commchambal@nic.in>, "Dy.Agriculture Production Commissioner Bhopal."
<dyapcbho@mp.gov.in>, "Sh. Kavindra Kiyawat" <commbho@nic.in>

Cc: "dirhort” <dirhort@nic.in>, "mpagrohobpl" <mpagrohobpl@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:05:26 PM

Subject: Fwd: THlIshTeay SHAT EEFIIR ®US ATl 3icaid 9, (FPOS, PACS,
HIATEI HIRFeT VTSN, HEE] TS PR TAISEN) T Y ATsiead HI= S1aq|

Z-f 02p R
oL @/ aa,,,_,_.._q.i;%..éwj 2 Y

e T Wy

_ | ——
From: "Principal Secretary Horticulture & Food Processing,Mantralaya” Qﬁ'@ ‘p
<pshort@mp.gov.in>
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Fe ~ Government
_ Ministry of Agriculture ! Fa

Department of Agriculture, Cooperatior S FarmersWeltare
. " New Delhi, dated 17 July, 2020

To, __ .
Chief Secretaries of all States/UTs

Subject:- Ope'rationa! G_ui*délines:bf Central Sector Scheme of * :.F.‘-iniancingt Eacility under
* Agriculture Infrastructure Fund” S e

| am directed to refer to this D'epamnent’.s letter of even number dated

16.07.2020 on the subject cited above: vide which decision of the Government of India
to launch the new pan India Central Sector Scheme of “ Financing Facility under
Agriculture infrastructure Fund® was communicated and to say that Operational 3
Guidelines of the above _meniioned*‘scher_ng-_are enclosed. e
2. RIS requested that wide publicity to ‘the scheme may kindly be given and
successful implementation of the -s_'c’t_ieme:fmayfbe. ensured. Time}y;.'iptggjr“gss}aof the
scheme can be shared with the Department of Agriculture, Cooperation and Farmers
Welfare. - o el S

'Enci_os.u-ren-}\s-:above. e

“{K.R. Meena)
Director (CPC)
- . Tel.23386224
Distribution :- ey o e L
Secretary, Department of Expenditure, North Block, New Delhi

Secretary, Department of Financial Services. Jeevandeep Building, NewDelhi.
‘Secretary, Department of Economic Affairs, North Black, New Dethi
Secretary, Ministry of Micro. Small and Medium -_Entexpﬁ:ses,.:ud;pg ‘Bhawan,
“Secretary, Ministry of Food Processing Industries, sri Fort Village, Agust Kranti
Mard, New Delhi. e e
Secretary, Ministry of Rural Development, Krishi Bhawan, New Dehi
PAMD, Niti Aayog, Yojana Bhawan, New Bkt
Principal Secretary Agriculture of all Sta es/UTs

Principal Secretary Cooperation of all States/UTs :

poug B HeBs

~ Kiishi Bhawa 1, New Delhi



10. Registrar Cooperative Societies of all States / UTs

11.Reserve Bank of India :
- 12.All Scheduled Commercial Banks

13.All State Cooperatives Banks
14 All District Cooperative Banks

~ 15.All Regional Rural BankslSmall Finance Bank;s!Nan—Bankmg Financial

Companies (NBFCs)

16.MD, National Cooperative Development Corporation (NCDC)
17.NIC, DAC&FW to upload on website of the Department
18.PS to Hon’ble Agriculture Minister _
19.PS to Hon’ble MOS, Agriculture & Farmers Weifare

~ 20.PPS to Secretary, DAC&FW
21.PPS to SS&FA, DAC&FW
22.All Divisional Heads of DAC&FW
23.Guard Fsle

Copy also for kind i’h‘fom‘at’ion to-

1. Cabinet Secretary, Cahrnet Secretariat, Rashtrapati Bhawan, New Delhi.
iz P,nnc:lpal Secretary to PM, PMO, South Block, New Delhi.



Scheme Guidelines .
for
. CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEME
of . :
Financing facility under ‘Agriculture Infrastructure Fund’

Scheme Guidelines

Department of Ag _r_ic_ultu__r'e_,- C;ooperatioh & Farmers’ Welfare '

" Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers’ Welfare -
- Government of India ' -
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Scheme Guidelines for CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEME of fi nancmg famhty
under ‘Agrlcultufa Ir!frastructure Fund’

1. Introduction : ;

" The role of infrastructure is crucial for agnwimre developmant and for talgng the
production dynamlcs to the next level. It is only through the developmeni of mfrast'ucture,
especially at the post harvest stage that the produce can be opﬁmaity unhzed with appammlty
for value addition and fair deal for the farmers. Development of such mfrastmcthe shall also
address the vagaries of nature, the regional disparities, d_eyelonment of_human resource and
realization of full potentzai of our limited land resotirce. T

in view of above, the Hon'ble Finance thster announced on 15. 05. 2020 Rs 1 lakh
crore Agri Infrastructure Fund for farm-gate mfrastructure for farmms Financing facility of Rs.
4,00,000 crore will be provided for funding Agr:nculture lnft:astrucmre Projects at farm-gate &
aggregation 'points (Primary Agncm!turai Cooperative Societies, Farmers Producer
Organizations, Agnculture eﬁtrapreneurs Start-ups, etc.). impetus for deveiopment of farm-
gate & aggregation point, affordable and ﬁnancaaily viable Post Harvest Management :
infrastructure. :

Accordingly, DAC&FW has mtmuiated the central Sector Scheme to mobzhze 2
medium - long term debt fi inancing facmty for mvestment in viable projects relatmg to post-
harvest management Infrastructure and communtty ﬁamnmg assets through moenhv&s and
financial support. : : : '

2 Rationale of theScheme : £ -

et Agriculture and allied acﬂwt&es are me pnmary mcome soume for ~58% of total
-pnspulatlon of India. ~85% of the farmers are Small Hoidlng Farmezs (SHFS) with less than 2
hectares of land under cultavatzon and manage ° ~45% of agncultural land. Annual mcome of
majority of the farmers is very low. Further, india has hmnted infrastructure conn fanne;rs :
to markets and hence, 15-20% of H___.Id is wasted wnlch is relatweiy highier vs. other mun’mes
where it ranges between 5-15%. investment in agncl.ﬁmre in India has further been stagnant :
with less than 2% CAGR over last 5 years lnvestment in FY17 was ~ ~Rs. 2 19 lac crore out of
which private sector share was ~83% vs. a hlgher mvestment of ~ ~Rs. 2. 50 lac crom in. FY‘!4
and a higher share of _.p_nvate._sect;af at ~88%. A!so Jlack of mvestor confidence is ieading to
lower plowback ratio (~14% of Gross Value addition in FY18) vs. other sectors (-33% of Gross

S



. -Vaiu_e.;_addit_ipn lnFYia)

pde-«harVést management !nfrastmcmre and commumty farmmg assets thraugh incentives
” - and financial suppm‘l:;m;.c:rde,rto lmpmve agncuiwfe m“frastructure in the country. This financing
:factrty will have numerous objectwe forall the stakehotﬁers in the agriculture eco-system.

‘a. Farmers (mciudmg FPOs, PACS Marketing Cooperat;ve Societies, Multipurpose

cooperatwe secleﬁes)

Improved manketmg mfras‘tmctu.tre to al!ew farmers to sell directly to a larger

- base of consumers and hence, increase value realization for the farmers.

'Thzs will improve the overali income of farmers.
- With investments in logistics mfrastmcm;‘e farmers will be able to sell in the

market wzth re&uced post—hawést losses and a smalier number of

- -.zntennedtanes Thzs further will make farmers mdependent and improve

b Governmeﬁt

access to market

 With mddem packagmg and cold storage system access, farmers will be
-able to further decide w’nerz to sell in the market and improve realization.
: Commumty farmmg assets for impmved productivity and Opﬁmrzaﬁon of

mputs will resuit in substantzal savings to fa;rmers

- Govemment will be able to direct pnanty sector 1er1dmg in the currently

~ unviable projects by supporting through interest subvention, incentive and

“ 'fc;edlt guarantee This will initiate, the cyc!e of mnovabon and pnvate sector

-|nvestment in agncvlmra




- Witha dedlcated source of mndlng erﬁrepreneurs will push for znnqvat:cm.
o in agncu!ture sector by leveraglng new age techno}ogles mcludmg loT Al,
“etc.
- ltwill alsn connect the players in eaaaystem and hence improve avenues |
© for coilaboranon between entrepreneurs -and farmers.

d. Bankmgecosystem e L i

- With Credit Gusarantee mcentme and mterest subvenhon lending i’nsﬁtutions
will be able to lend with 2. lower. risk: Thls scheme wﬂl heip to enlarge their
customer base and dlvefsiﬁcatwn of portfoho :

- 'Reﬁnance.famhty wﬂl enab}e iarger role for coopéraﬁve banks and RRBs.

e. Consumefs ' -

- With reduoed inefficiencies in peat%awes:t ecosystem, k;ey benefit for
consumers will be a larger share of produce reaching tha market and_ :
hence, better quaﬁty -and prices.. O\ﬁerall the tnvest;nent via the' ﬁnancmg-

. _-faci]rty in agnwiture mfrastm@ture wil beneﬁt all the eco—system p%ayers

4 Impmmentatlon Period of Schem_e _____ :

The Scheme wil be operational from 2020-21 to 2029-30 msbursement i four years starting
~with sanct:on of Rs. 10,000 crore in the first year and Rs. 30, 000 c:rore each in next three
ﬁr;amlal years. Moratormm for repayment under thls ﬁnancmg fac.itsty may vary subject te'
minimum of 6 mionths and maxrmum of 2 years -

5 Govemmant Budgetary Support - e
Budgetary support will be provided for interest subveﬁﬁah and cfedlt guafaﬁ*ee feq as slso.

a;i_mlmstratwe cost of PMU The detalls are as below, di

Sl No. | Namé.of_- T B = Non® 1
c.dmmn'ent | : -'
i T Interest | Al loaas under this ﬁnam::mg faerl . _
| Subvention | subvention of 3% per annum up to a limit of Rs. =cror&Thls;' G
Cost | subvention will be aval_la_bia fcra maxm\um eriod :

In case of loans. beyond Rs.2 crore& then mterest subvenhon_'_-
will be limited up to 2 crore The e>d:ent anﬂ percentage of

"_-é{undlng to pnva,te entre;areneurs out of the tota! ﬁnancing




| SUPPO“ﬂ?e beneﬁc*anes i

© FiigibleProjects

i .r;l_;a?i:jf:fimdmg o

() Suppy chain services including e-marketing platforms

- (V)Pack houses - e .
| T .

 (DSorting Sgrading unts o
Wil Logistics facilities

. (Primaty processing oy
() Ripening Champers -
m Viable PYOJm _-:fqr-:_[;UfIﬂing commlm ‘flffﬂrmingass e incinding -
(I)Ofgam»‘::inputsproduch@n s g



(ii) Bio stimulant production units
(iii) Infrastructure for smart and precision agncuftura ;
_(zv)PmJects lcientnﬁed for prowdmg suppty chain mfrastmc!ure fcr clusters m‘ nmps
including export clusters L e i D oy .
(V) Projects promoted by CentraEfStatelLocak Gtwemments or thelr agen _ _es L '
for building community farmlrrg assets or post barvest management pmlem

7 Size of the fi nancx ng faciiity and eilgzbie beneficlanes :

Rs. 1 Lakh Crore to be provided by banks and ﬁnancxal mstxtut:ons as laans ta Primary
Agricultural Credit Societies (PACS) Marketlng Cooperative Societies, Farmer Producers
Orgamzatlons(FPOs), Self Heip Group (SHG] Farmers, Joint Liabshty Gmups (LG),

Multipurpose Cooperative. Societies, Agmnmpranaurs, Startups and Central!State agency or
Local Body sponsorad Public Private Pmersth Projects. :

PACS who have adopted dngjtzzatlon for hanctimg its operations wﬁl ba gzven preferenee under
this. scheme ; ki Hod

8 Partlcnpatir:g instttut;ons

signing af Memorandum of Understandmg (MoU) with Nattonai Bank for Agmu.liure & Rural
Development (NABARD)IDAC&FW : : : i -

9 Reﬁnance
If requu‘ed ‘need based reﬁnance support wzil be macte available by NABARD to all elsg:ble

. lendlng entrtles mciudmg cooperatwe banks and RRBs as per lts pal;cy

1;_(} Cap on Iendlng rate

cap on iendmg rates ina fatr manner



: __11 Project Managament and handholding support St
An online platform will be made available in celiabcratzon with participating lending institutions
to provrde information and inan sanct:onmg faczhty Agn Infra fund will be managed and
- monitored through an online MIS platform. It wrii enable all the qualified entities to apply for
: 'laan under the fund. The system will also prov:de benef ts such as transparency of interest
~ rates ﬁffered by muittple banks sm‘xeme detat!s mcludmg mterest subvenﬂnn and credit
::guarantee offared rmmmum docume&taﬁon faster approval process as also mtegration with
other scheme beneﬁts At the back end the platfenn will also provide mulﬂp!e views of
dashbcards across: district; state and national ievei PMUs to monitor the total sanctioned
amount and number of borrowers total mterest subventien beneﬁt availed, loan statement
summary, demgraphlc and geographrc mix of borrowers and type of projects '

- Farmers Welfare ngramme lmp!ementatton Socfety under DACFW will provide PMU support
to the scheme at the central level and state PMUs of PM KISAN at state level. Services of
~ knowledge partners will be engaged to ldenﬁfy crusters including export clusters and gaps in

. snpply chazns fo target proyects anci prepare wabie pmject reports to support the beneficiaries.

i Profe@t reports wﬂh tndlcatlve unit costs w:fi be prepared by Central and State PMUs for

i gmdance of beneficiaries. and !endlng enttties Such Pproject reports shall be available on online

piatfom

12 COnvergence - Any grant or subszdy available under any present or future scheme of

: : "CentrallState gav&mment can be avalled for p{p;ects under this ﬁnancmg féc:tfty In cases of

-:cap:ta! subsudy such amount shall be cansxiered as promoters contributuon However a
'minfmum of 10% of the project cost sha!! be. mandatory as promote;’s cmmbutlon

L - Revisit of the Scheme : : i i
T The scheme will be re-wszted by Departmem of Expendrture after ﬁlsbursement of Rs. 20,000
.cmres is completed for evaluazmn and mtdcourse wmchon if required. Cmcurrenﬂmrd—tenn
Lo '-thtrd par!y ;ndependen! evamahon of me scheme in addmon to end- line evaluation will be
_. : conducted as and when requzred :



14 Monitoring framework : e
The National, State and Drstnct Levet Mcmtormg E;f.‘,annmittees to ensure real-time

monitoring and effectzve feed-back
Committees. wzii be set up as per Annexura-A.

Cummlttae and. respectlve !endlng en’aty shall ensure ﬁ'xai updated znfonnathn on. such geo .
tagged assets is available on the online portal

A8 otm'u*r AND ou*rcome momonme FRAMEWORK (QOMF}

The Ouﬁ:ut and Qutcome Monitoring Framework (OOMF) (Annexure-B}mﬂ be a aart of' .
monitoring system and the measurement of outcome md:cators wsll be manltored par:ndtcaﬂy'

by DLMC, SLMC and NLMC

e Lmkage with PFMS | | .
"interest subvention and credit guarantee support mli he released to Banks and lendmg.
institutions through PFMS ' e
Disbursal of funds by tendzng entities to beneﬁc;aﬁes under this scheme shail be in Aadhaar‘ _
linked bank account. : : - : iy

17 Criteria forselectlon of EugiblaBorrower . . -;' el

Lending institutions will decide criteria for selection of el’gxble borrower in cmsultahm w:th

~ NABARD and ‘monitoring comm;ttees PMUs and keepmg in mlnd the wablilty af the prc:jects
| .andtoavard NPA. e e B e e B

. 18 VGF Reqmrement

.mmrppp proiectsmilbeadheredto ; | o -

419 Sector specific focus



24% of total grants — in ~ aid under the scheme should be utilized for SC/ST entrepreneurs
(16% for SC and 8% for ST). Besides this, lending institutions wouid ensure adequate
' _coverage of entrepreneurs belonging to women and other weaker segments of secaety may be
' prowded loan on priority basis to ensure that benefits of tmp!ementahon are inclusive and
accrued to the Intended beneficiaries rn aocordance with Government guidelines and policies.

20  State specific focus
Ten'tat?ve_Stat_é'_-_wi'se. aliocétior'_l]of financing facility has been worked out on the basis of the
ratio of total value of output of Agriculture and Allied sectors of States/UTs and placed at
Annexure-C

10



.. e ~ Annexure-A
~ Monitoring framework o |

()  National level Monitoring Committee (NLMC)
Composition :- |
Foﬂmng will be the Members and Cha;rman of tl':e NLMC:-

Secretary (DAC&FW
'MD SFAC
‘MD,NCDC :
- Special SecretaryfAdd:tmna! Secretary and FA {DAC&FW)
‘Additional Secretary DFS :
Additional Secretary (DAC&FW,Gal) _
Chairman, NABARD or his representatwe ; ' ; '
Principal Secretary-State Government (s)- Four States by mtatlon Sl
- State Nodal Officers of four States (by rotation) =~ e =
Joint Secretary (DAC&FW) and CEO of Farmers. Wejfare ngramme }mplementatlon
Somety- Member Secretary i : e L

(Chamnan)

et a0 oe

Natlma!- level Momtonng Qommrttee {NLMC) wm gu;de and steer the ;mplementatisn of
the project. It will approve the guidelines for zmpiementatwn of the pmject At '

2.  National level implementauon Committee (NLiC) w:ll examme and recmmend the
It aiso wrll ensure and remw trse lmplementauon _

guiﬂelines for lmpjementatien of the pro'j_j_ -1-__ _'

(NLMC)

(il) State level :P#o_;_ii'tori n_g_'ffﬁommittgei i

M' ition:-

Fai'%owing'wm ' be- 'Memﬁem-éﬁd Chalrman %:fj.ﬁr_zg'..SfLMG-:-». o

LR -

Chief Secretary -Cha:rman ; : i e
- Agriculture Production Commsssnonerf?nnczpai Secretary Agncuiture e
Principal Secretary (Cooperation) O Lt

- Reglstrar of Cooperatwe Societies (‘RCS)

1



bt 0

a
Ee e -Dl@tnct Gfﬁeer of Agnculture
"

: “Chief General Maneger (CGM) NABARD
- Regional D Director, NCDC
" Officers nominated by State (not mere than three).
SLBC Convenor. i
e State Nodal .ﬂieer- Member See?etary

netions:=" 53_ =

_1.-: : Steze level Memtonng Cemmtﬁee (SLMC) tht zmpiement the NIMC gu;deli__nes e_’é the

state Ie\fei and prewde feei:fback te NIMC

2.0 wﬁl aiso guyde and steer the implementahon of the seheme in the state..

3. wﬁl also examine and ap ¢ the selected lls‘t of beneﬁctanesl projects for inclusion
in the scheme m consultaﬁon wﬁh D%.MC

TR will set the targets as per OOMF format and review the progress regularly

e ﬁi_i) Bistrict Level Monitoring Committee

. District Couector Chatrman

District Pen&‘sayatlcw Viee Chairman.

d.  District Reg:strar Ofﬁeers nemmated Cooperatwe Socreﬁes

= ) . ted S ':.".'."E:mgrenthaﬂ ﬁ}mﬁ)

1 Dlstnct level Momtonng Gommuttee (DLMC) The DLMC will be the first line of
: :implementatzon and monitonng system w:thm the everail framework

z lt will identify the beneﬁcnanes, o ensure v:abziuy of the project and prepare viable
. -pro;ect reports {e suppert the beneﬁmanes in collaboratlon wlth PMU____ i,

3. It wdi also exarmﬁethe pmpesal and reeo LMC for considerati

.';-ﬁ{_DLMG will set tergets m eensaiﬁatlen thh SLMC as eer F format. and monitor

B ::ewc will maintam the lashboard in cellaborattm with PMU.

12



6. It will be responsible for the smo.athi-ﬁnplenéentaﬁtsn of the scheme and resolve any
issues at the district level. In the process of sorting out implementation issues the
Committee would be supported by the district administration wherever required.

13



~ Annexure-B

. Target [ Achievement _

and quemlzatron.;@_:e;,g,b,eemes e . :

=._..f:_..5m$bummem _____ o hide ﬁ',r,:?-'_;; e

B 'eliglb!e pro;ectsfmvesﬂnents (Rs o

:creﬁit guaranme suhventm i _
' 'f'%;'-;s;zppoﬁ prowded f- Percent projects - reoewmg .
' - lnterest suhventeen (Qf the total'f' o

scheme i

14



OUTCOMES:

Outcome Statement | Outcome Indicators

‘Achievement

Improvement in |

resource provision

for  agriculture

infrastructure

 Percentage of fund utilized for |

bdmpleted. projects

“Additional investments leveraged |

due to agriculture infrastructure
fund interventions (Rs. Crore)

Enhancement  in
| agriculture
infrastructure  activities funded.

agriculture
infrasfructure
capacity

Total
sector

(MT)

capacity additon in|
due to|

Reduction in post-harvest losses

and food wastages (%)




' Annexun»c_

Flnancirrg Faciilty INR Crore

. 12831 S
- M . /
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2
3
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7
8
9
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26

Miz.oram_:

196

i

Meghalaya

28

Goa

110

29

Delhi

| 30

102

31

Sikkim

___ Puducherry

48

32

A&N Islands

&

138

Daman & Diu

N

Lakshadweep

1

35

Dadra & Nagar Haveli

10

Chandigarh

9

1,00,000

__Total

17




